

To,
The Secretary/Director
Shambhunath Institute of Engineering & Technology
Thalana Prayagraj.

Date: 18/June/2025

{Sub: Regarding Course fees.}

Respected sir,
Through the medium of this application, I Rish Sanidhya
Kesarmani S/O late Brij Mohan Kesarmani, student of
B.Tech 1st year in Mechanical Engineering [24BTME0237].
At that time of admission my mother went to
President sir regarding fee concession. President sir
accepted my request and fixed my fee Rs 30,000/- per
year.

At that time period, the members of admission cell, also
witnessed the situation that the decisions were taken
orally.

My parent is still showing full fees.

Therefore, It's heartily request from you, please
deliver a message for the finance department for the
correction of fees structure.

Thanking You,
Yours obediently
Rish Sanidhya Kesarmani
B.Tech 1st year - D

24BTME0237

To Secretary Sir / P.A. - Sir

Strongly recommended
for Rs 30,000/- P.A. fee

OPG
18/6

Sir, P.E. Pandey
Pl. allow for
Rs 30,000/- P.A. fee
for year to pass
Secretary Sir

OPG
18/6/25

at last year talk
about his fee relaxation.
Request kindly grant the
permission.